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From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2013 1¢:45 AM
To: Andrew Blow; Scott Whitby
Suhject: RE: reform in the GQPS

Suggestion.

Spokesman for the Premier:

Farmer AFP Commissionar Mick Keelty is currently analysing all aspects of the State’s police and emergency services
as part of the Keelty Review.

This is the first time such a holistic and comprehensive review of the Police-and Community Safety portfolio has
been conducted.

The Premier expects this work will give the Government and QPS a fullinsightinto where the service currently is,
and what needs to be done to ensure it is a world class operation

. The Premier looks forward to receiving Mr Keelty's recommendations and how they will benefit, not only frontline
officers, but the entire Queensland community.

From: Andrew Blow

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2013 9:52 AM
To: Lee Anderson; Scott Whithy
Subject: FW: reform in the QPS5

As discussed fellas

Frem: Ironside, Robyn [mailto:robynjignside@news.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2013 9:43 AM

To: Andrew Blow

Subject: reform in the QPS

Hi Andrew, as discussed my boss is keen for something on the Keelty Review. Given that the report is yet to go to
Cabinet and still a couple of weeks off, | thought | might have a look at another issue that was raised with me this
week by a senior government bureaucrat.

He said the Premier was unhappy with the pace of reform in the police service and that it was lagging behind not
only other states of Australia, but other departments in government which have embraced changed since the LNP
took office.

When | asked foran example, he said the rollout of ipads and other new technolegy for police - according to him
the budget for improved technology has heen available for some time but has not been utilised and the initial advice
from the QPS that ipads were incompatible with existing computer programs was incorrect,

He said the Commissioner wants everything “trialled” even though such technology is used widely and successfully
out there.

I’'m not looking to do a story on a stoush between the commissioner and the government.

| am interest in whether there are changes the Premier would like to see adopted by the police service —which
haven’t been for whatever reason, or which are taking longer than they should,
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As mentioned, we are locking to do something for tomorrow but | understand the Premier’s overseas and has a
packed schedule,

Sinceraly, Robyn.

Hobyn lronside | Journalist

THE COURIER MAIL
41 Campbell Street Bowen Hills

Direct +61 7 3666 6114 | Mobile +|/S73 TelePhone N gy 451 7 3066 6608

Email ronsider@gnp. newslid com.au

Mews Limited is commitied to making a long-term positive impact on cliimate changs,
Plzase consider cur anvironmeant before printing this email. For details on what you
can do, 9o o www.ldegree.net.ay

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidentarinformation. It is intended solely for the named
addressee, If vou are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsitie for delivery of the massags Lo the addresses, you may
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, vou should permanantly delete this message and its attachments

and kindly notify the sander by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official
husiness of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent/or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities, No
warranty is made that the e-mall or attachments are frae from computer virus or other defect,
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SRy
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2013 10:08 AM
To: Danny Donald
Subject: RE: reform in the QPS

Fram: Ironside, Robyn [mailto:robyn.ironside@news.com.au)
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2013 9:43 AM

To: Andrew Blow

Subject: reform in the QPS

Hi Andrew, as discussed my boss is keen for something on the Keelty Review, Given that'the report is yet to go to
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

When | asked for an example, he said the rollout of ipads and othér new technology for police —according to him
the budget for improved technology has been available for some tirne but has not been utilised and the initial advice
from the QPS that ipads were incompatible with existing computer programs was incorrect.

He said the Commissioner wants everything “trialled” even though such technology is used widely and successfuily
out there.

I'm not looking to do a story on a stoush between the commissioner and the government.

I am interest in whether there are changes the Premier wouid like to see adopted by the police service - which
haven't been for whatever reasan, or which are taking longer than they should,

As mentioned, we are looking to do something for tomeorrow but | understand the Premier’s overseas and has a
packed schedule.

Sincerely, Robyn.

Robyn Ironside | Journalist

THE COURIER MAIL
41 Campbell Street Bowen Hilis

Direct +617 36666114 | Mobile {573 Telephone ﬂ| Fax +617 3666 6696
Email ironsider@anp. newsiid.com.au

News Limited is comyniiied te making a long-term positive impact on climate change.
Please consider our environment before printing this email. For detaiis on what you
can do, go to www.ldegiee. net.au.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are nolt the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for defivery of the message to the addressee, you may
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyene, Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments

and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not refate to the official
businass of the sending company must be taken not to have been sant or endorsed by that company or any of jts related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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A
From: Lee Anderson
Sant: Wednesday, 11 September 2013 4:48 PM
To: Ashley McDermicl
Subject: RE: Court ordered parole and GPS tracking

I’ll call you shortly

From: Ashiey McDermid

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2013 4:43 PM
To: Danny Danald; Lee Anderson

Subject: Court ordered parole and GPS tracking

Hi Lee/Danny,

Below are the questions and our proposed answers to CM regarding Court ordered parole and expanding GPS
tracking of offenders.

Q. The last time | got a statement from you on this issue the AG appeared to be strengthening his position on
getting rid of court-ordered parcle. What's the Iatest on this issue?
Q. If the AG gets rid of it, what will it be replaced with, given it would he too expensive to house a further 3000

people on court-ordered parole in jail?

I know people are sick and tired of offenders committing sore crimes affer either walking straight from
court or getting let out of jail on court ordered parcle or-suspended sentences.

There appears to be strong community support to-my proposal abolish court ordered parole and suspended
sentences.

The Keelty Report found 38 per cent of offénders released from prison in 2009/10 ended up back inside
within two years.

My concern is that offenders on court ordered parole or suspended sentenced have liftle motivation to even
try and rehabilitate and my department is currently looking into whether these sentencing options should
still have a place in our system.

The impact on the correctional system will of course be taken into account but community safety will be at
the core of any future reforms.

I'll be in a better position to jormulate the best way o protect the community following the iransition of
Corrections to my porifolio.

Q. It's my understanding that it is being floated that the AG consider expanding electronic bracelets for more
offenders — meaning certain types of offenders, such as young recidivist, dangerous offenders and sexual
offenders — those other than DIPSOs - would be monitored, which would mean it would be clear if they breached
their curfew, went to a place they shouldn’t or associated with another offender in the community. Last time the
AG said he would be open to this. Is this now a five option?

Q. There’s new technology these days, that is improving all the time, that is a GPS tracker AND monitors alcohol
blood content. Is this something the AG would consider tapping into ~ to try to enforce alcohol restrictions upon
those who are on parole and not allowed to drink?
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Expanding the GPS monitoring system to other offenders was just one of several concepts that were raised
but it is far too early to say if we would even consider going down that road.

(. Is there a board, staffed by DGs and the like, that are losking at the implementations of the Keelty Review and
Commission of Audit?
. Who is on the board and how often do they meet?

To ensure the accepted recommendations from the Keelty Review are implemented as quickly and
seamlessly as possible an implementation team has been formed.

The team consists of skilled change management, administrative and operaiional professionals who will
begin implementing recommendations immediately.

Q. The number of female prisoners in Queensland has significantly increased in the past few years — and has
caught some by surprise. They are clearly committing more crimes and are more violent, What's the AG view on
this?

Any spike in crime is a concern and we work with Corrections and Police o formulate ways fo combat new
frends.

Ashley McDermid

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Jarrod Bleijie MP | Attorney-General and Minister for Justice
Phone: 07 3238 3372 | Fax: 07 32214352 | Mobile:l |

State Law Building | 50 Anw Street’] Brisbane | QLD 4000

GPO Box 149 | Brisbane | QFi5-4001

Great Btate. Great Opportunity.
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From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2013 4:52 PM
To: Scott Whitby

Subject: FW: Court ordered parcle and GPS tracking

From: Ashley McDermid

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2013 4:49 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: RE: Court ordered parole and GPS tracking

01 ¢

Ashley McDermid
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Jarrod Bleijie MP | Attortiey-General and Minister for Justice

Phone: 07 3238 3372 | Fax: 07 3221 4352 4 Mohile{S73 Telephone |

State Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPQ Box 149 | Brisbane | QLD 4001
Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2013 4:48 PM

To: Ashiey McDermid

Subject: RE: Court ordered parole and GPS tracking

I"ll call you shortly

From: Ashiey McDarmid

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2013 4:43 PM
To: Danny Donald; Lee Anderson

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
getting rid of court-ordered parole. What's the latest on this issue?
Q. If the AG gets rid of it, what will it be replaced with, given it would be too expensive to house a further 3000

people on court-ordered parole in jail?

I know people are sick and tired of offenders committing move crimes afier either walking straight from
court or getting let out of jail on court ordered parole or suspended sentences.

There appears to be strong community support to my proposal abolish court ordered parole and suspended
sentences.
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The Keelty Report found 38 per cent of offenders released from prison in 2009/10 ended up back inside
within two years.

My concern is that offenders on court ordered parole or suspended sentenced have [ittle motivation to even
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

'l be in a better position to formulate the best way to pretect the community following the transition of
Corrections to my portfolio.

Q. It's my understanding that it is being floated that the AG consider expanding electronic bracelets for more
offenders — meaning certain tynes of offenders, such as voung recidivist, dangerous offenders and sexual
offenders - those other than DIPSOs - would be monitorad, which would mean it would be clear if they breached
their curfew, went 10 a place they shouldn't or associated with ancther offender in the community, Last thme the
AG said he would be open to this. Is this now a live option?

G. There's new technology these days, that s improving all the time, thatis 3 GPS tracker AND monitors alcohol
blood content. Is this something the AG would consider tapping oo - to try to enforce alcohol restrictions upon
those who are on parole and not aliowed to drink?

Expanding the GPS monitoring system to other offenders was just one of several concepts that were raised
but it is far too early to say if we would even consider going down that road.

Q. Is there a board, staffed by DGs and the like, that are looking at the implementations of the Keelty Review and
Commiission of Audit?
Q. Who is on the board and how often do they mesty

To ensure the accepted recommendations from the Keelty Review are implemented as quickly and
seamlessly as possible an implementation team has been formed,

The team consists of skilled change minagement, administrative and eperational professionals who will
begin implementing recommendations immediately.
S V

Q. The number of female prisonersin Gueensland has significantly Increaszed in the past few years — and has
caught some by surprise. They are clearly committing more crimes and are more violent. What's the AG view on
this?

Any spike in crime is a concern and we work with Corrections and Police to formulate ways to combat new
trends.

Ashley McDermid
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Jarrod Bleijie MP | Attorney-General and Minister for Justice

Phone: 07 3238 3372 | Fax: 07 3221 4352 { Mobile:[S.73 Telephone |

State Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPPO Box 149 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Ben Myers

S o S
From Ben Myers
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2013 7:20 PM
Teon Jon Grayson
Subject: FW: Premier's letfer Re Keelty Review
Attachments: img-8191328-0001.pdf

~-Qriginal Message-----

Fram: Paul Leven

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2013 1:34 PM
To: David Crossen

Cc: Michael Prain; Ben Myers

Subject: Premier's letter Re Keelty Review

Hi David,
Please find attached letter to Minister Dempsey from the Premier, dated today.
PL

Paul Leven
Deputy Director - Policy

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3224 8980 Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:[S:73 TelePhone hey oo itive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane
| QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great 5taie. Great Opportunity.
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Mealth and Ambulance

Social & Health Policy

DEPARTMIENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET
T:07 324 752582

F07 321 GA548

Y —

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message;

From: DLO <DLO&dcs.gld gov.au>

Bate: 21 May 2013 5:11:11 AM AEST

To: Sandra Eyre <Sandra byre@opremiers.gld gov.au>
Ce: DLO Support <BLO Suppert@des.gid.gov.au>
Subjecth: Prmeier's PPO re QAS Story

Hi Sandra, please see attached as requested.

Regards Sue Harper
DLo

From: Danny Donaid [mailto:Danny Donald@ministerial.aid.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2013 8:43 AM

Ta: Lee Anderson; Michas! Prain; DLO: DLO Support

Subject: QAS Story

Hiteam,
Here i1 is.
Danny
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Thig =mail is intended only for the addresszee. Itg uge 18 limited o thabt intended ]
Lo ke distributed without the author's conaen

oo

sk

Unless otherwige stared, the State of Cueensland accoepts no liability for the contents of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in thisg email are those of the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensliand. This smail is confidenvial and way be subject o a claim of legal privilege.
d
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To: 3o Walker
Subiech: PW: Minister for Police and Community Safety

Hilo

Sorry for the delay

This is the list { have from Gén in our office of the finals edited from this end.

The Vehicle Impoundment has beerntaken oul =it apparently was not new enough. After speaking to Tamimy, we took out the Neighbourhood Watch,
The biometric reporting was deleted vesterday.

The renewal and reform was though to it in with the Kegity ong

Can you please let me know of any changes you'd like to thisversion~ ignoring all other versions!

Thank vou
Rebekah
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Michael Prain

e G
From: Scoit Whithy
Sent: Wednasday, 11 September 2013 5:16 PM
To; Michael Prain; Danny Donald
Subject: FW: Court ordered parole and GPS tracking

From: Scott Whithy

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2013 5:15 PM
To: Ashley McDermid {Ashiey McDermid@ministerial.gid.gov.au)
Ce: Lee Anderson

Subiect: FW: Cowt ordered parole and GPS tracking

1. The last time | got & statement from you on this issue the AG appeared to be strengthening his position on
getting rid of court-ordered parole. What's the latest on this issue?

Q. If the AG gets rid of it, what will it be replaced with, given it would be too expensive to house a further 3000
pecple on court-ordered parole in jaily

There are no new developments with this issue.

G. It's my understanding that it is belng floated that the AG consider expanding electronic bracelets for more
offenders ~ meaning certain types of offenders, such as young recidivist, dangerous offenders and sexual
offenders ~ those other than DIPSOs - would be monitored, which would mean it would be clear if they breachead
their curfew, went to a place they shouldn't or associzted with another offender in the community, Last time the
AG said he would be open o this. 1s this now 3 live onption?

Q. There's new technaology these days, that is improving all the time, that is a GPS tracker AND monitors aleohol
blood content. Is this something the AG would consider tapping into ~ to try to enforce alcohol restrictions upon
those who are an parole and not allowed to drink?

The Govermment has not considered expanding the GPS fracking system.

). Is there a board, staffed by DGs and the like, that are looking at the implementations of the Keelty Review and

Commission of Audit?
0. Wha is on the board angd how oftely do they meel?

As noted in the media relegse issued yesterday about the Keelly Review:

"Yo ensure the acceptad recommendations from the Keelty Review are implemented as quickly and
seamiessly as possibie-an implementation team has been formed.

“The team consists of skilled change management, administrative and operational professionals who will
begin Implemeénting racommendations immediately.”

Q. The number of female prisoners in Queensland has significantly increased in the past few years — and has
caught some by surprise, They are clearly committing more crimes and are more viclent. What's the AG view on

this?

Any spike in crime is a concern and we work with Corrections and Police to formulate ways to combat new
frends.

1
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Scott Whitby

Deputy Director

Government Media Unit

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 8749 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile[S.73 Telephone|
Hxecutive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City Bast | Brisbane | QLD 4002

(Great State, Great Opportunity.

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2013 4:52 PM

Tor Scott Whitby

Subject: FW: Court ordered parole and GPS tracking

From: Ashley McDarmid

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2013 4:4% PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subiect: RE: Court ordered parole and GPS tracking

Ok

Ashiey McDeormid

Serdor Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Jarrod Bleine MU | Attorney-General and Minister for Justice
Phone: 07 3238 3372 | Fax: (7 5221 4352 | Mobile{S-73 Telephone|

State Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brisbane | QLI 400
GFO Box 148 | Brisbane/ /| QLD 4001

Great State. Greal Opportunity.

b Aian Av VRS 5

Frow: Lee Anderson

Sant: Wednesday, 11 September 2013 4:48 PM

Tos Ashiey McDermid

Subject: RE; Court ordered parole and GPS tracking

FH call yvou shortly

Froms: Ashley McDermid

Sent: Wednesday, 11 Sepiambeir 2013 4:43 PM
To: Danny Donald; Lee Anderson

Subject: Court ordered parole and GPS tracking

Mi Lee/Danny,

Below are the gusstions and our proposed answers 1o UM regarding Court ordered parole and expanding GPS
tracking of offenders.

Q. The last time | got a statement from you on this issue the AG sppeared to be strengthening his position on
getting rid of courb-orderad parole. What's the latest on this lssue?

(1 i the AG gets rid of it, what will it be replaced with, given it would be too expensive to house a further 3000
people on court-ordered parole in jail?

2

RTIP69.pdf - Page Number: 17 of 23



I know people are sick and tired of offenders committing more crimes after either walking straight from
cowrt or geiting ler out of jail on court ordered parole or suspended sentences.

There appears to be strong community support to my proposal abolish court ordered parole and suspended
sentences.

The Keelty Report found 38 per cent of affenders released from prison in 2009/10 ended up back inside
within two vears.

My concern is that offenders on court ordered parole or suspended sentenced have littiz motivation to even
iry and rehabilitate and my depariment is currently looking into whether these sentencing opitons should
still have a place in our system.

The impact on the correctional system will of course be taken info account but community safety will be ar
the core of any future reforms.

I'll be in a better position to formulate the best way to protect the community following the transition of
Corrections to my portfolio.

0. it's my understanding that it is being floated that the AG consider expanding electronic bracelets for more
offenders — meaning certain types of offenders, such as young recidivist, dangerous offenders and sexual
offenders - those other than DIPSGs - would be monitored, which would mean it would be clear if they breached
thelr curfew, went to a place they shouldn’t or associated with another offender in the community. Last time the
A sald he would be open to this. is this now a live aption?

(. There’s new technology these days, that is improving all the time, that is a GPS tracker AND monitors alcohol
blaod content. Is this something the AG would considertapping into — to ry to enforce aleochol restrictions upon
those who are on parole and not aliowsad 1o drink?

Expanding the GPS monitoring system to other offenders was just one of several concepts that were yaised
hut it is far too early to say if we would even consider going down that road.

Q. Is there 2 board, staffed by DGs and the like, that are looking at the implemeantations of the Keelty Review and

Commmission of Audit?
(1 Wha Is on the beard and how often 4o they meet?

To ensure the accepted recommendations from the Keelly Review are implemented as quickly and
seamlessly as possible an implesieniation team has been formed.

The team consists of skilled change managemeni, administrative and operational professionals who will
begin implementing recolendations immediately,

Q. The number of feriaie prisoners in Queensland has significantly increased in the past few years — and has
caught some by surpiise. They are clearly committing more crimes and are more violent, What's the AG view on

this?

Any spike in crimeis a concern and we work with Corvections and Police fo formulate ways (o combat new
: J trends.

Ashley McDermid
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Jarrod Bleijie MP | Attorney-General and Minister for Justice

Phone: 07 3238 3372 | Tax: 07 3221 4352 | Mobite] 7> T9eP1oNe
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State Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 149 | Brisbane | QLD 4001
Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Michael Prain

L
From: David Crossen
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2013 12:26 PM
To: Michael Prain
Subject: FW: Keelty access query
FYt

David Crossen

Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon, Jack Dempsey MP | Minister for Polive and Comraunity Safety
Phone: 07 3239 6218 | Fax: 07 3221 9987

State Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brisbane | QLD 4060

GPO Box 15195 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Rafferty. LauraT@police.qid.gov.au [mailto:Raiferty. LayraT@police.aid.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2013 12:03 PM

To: David Crossen

Subject: Keelty access query

Hi David,

As per my earlier email, DFC has advised that they are proposing io handie the Keelty submission in the same way
the previous Keelty submission was handled.

Could you advise if the your office/the Minister approves!
s the Commissioner being provided an opportunity {o review the Keelty submission before it is progressed for
signing
« the Commissioner reviewing the submission afigr lodgement but prior to Cabinet consideration

Thanks
Laura

{.aura Rafferty

Cabinet Legistation and Liaison Officer
Queenstand Police Service

Ph; 3364 4592

Mobile:|S-73 Telephone

ek et s festede ek Jerk e Rk R e B desdeode e AeBede ok e e e IR e R AR AR RedeleR SR RO AR R R R

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information/contained in this
electronic mail massage and any slecironic files attached
to it may be confidential information, and may alsoe be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
immunity. If you are not the infanded recipient you are
required to delete it/ Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message andany aifachments is unauthorised. if you
have received this einctronic message in error, please
inform the sender or cordast sequrityscanner@police.ald. qov. au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
keen chacked for the presence of computer viruses.

B T e T T
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Michael Prain

SR s
Fronn Christine Castley «<Christine.Casiley@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2013 4:28 PM
To: Jon Grayson; Michael Prain
Subject: Letter from Mick Keelty
Attachments: 20130822162502705 pdf

FYI - Mick has provided the attached letter to Minister Dempsey today, with a cc to Jon, as DG DPC.
Can we please discuss?

Regards
Christine

Christine Castley

Executive Director, Law and Justice Policy Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 34062120 |Mobile|S73 Telephone | ¢ mail christine castley@preiviers.qld. gov.ay

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000 GPO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002
Great State. Great Opportunity.

This email is intended only for the addressee. its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepis noliakility for the contents of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressad in this email are those of the author and do not
necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim
of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.
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22 August 2043 Nk,
1 AN
Queensland
Gwﬁmn‘lem
C/{/ Police and Community
e Safety Review
Dear Minister

Thank you for the opportusity o comment oo the Commissioner of Police’s proposed model
for the provision of corporate services to the Queensland Police Service and Gueensiand Fire

and Rescue Service.

As you aré aware the Police-and Community Safety Réview (PACSR) teain tias;provided you
with a proposed model for'the portfolic that is-based on the observations that we have made
overthe past eight menths. My considered opinion is that the ftodst proposed by
Coimmissionier. of Police will not address many of the issues raised by the PACSR. I
particular it does not-resolve the dssues of failed interoperability; fick of transparency for

‘Goverrment and il folinded steategic investiment decisions.

Thee JF'S propiosed mode] has no basis in factbecauserit-has not been produced as a result of
defining.and understanding the problems. Tnpostantly its another examiple of wasting time

and motey, and this strengthiens the argument for zu.efficiency review.

By providing one: CEO accountable for the delivery of corporate setvices, the model approved
:by. Cabinet provides.a much stronger-forndation for a managed service, and therefore for

future contestability, iiteroperability and heter investment decisions.

The Commissioner’s madél does not guarantes the necessary.coflaboration to deliver
interoperabitity as it relies ot relationships that have been-observed to'be dysfunctional to
date. ‘Tanmdlsé conceimed by the complexity of reporfing and governance arrahgements in the
iCﬁmmis_-si{J_n'ei"-s"mbﬁé;h with each of the six functional heads apparently reporting to'two

“Strategy and Basiness Function Expetts”.

1iherefore recommend that you proceed with the model approved by Cabinet.

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

7|
B, 7 ' Creating & saferQbeansiand

foom 2407 Lével 24 State Law Budiding
Cotnser of Ann and Geoige Slreels Bistang
GPO Box 1425 Brishane

Ogteansiahd 4001 Australia

Tolephone 1617 3250 0o91
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The Honourable Jack Dempsey MP

Minister for Police and Community: .‘:safety Queens!and

Levcl 24, State Law Building Governmerit

50 Ann Stteet ‘

‘BRISB ANE QLD 4@0() Police and Cemrnumty
. Safety Review

Dear Minister

Lam pléased to provide you with the final report of the Queensland Police.and
Community Safety Revaew

Singeithe review commenced on.2: January 2013 the veview team: higs carzducted more
than 265, meﬁtmgs and 111tew1ews across Queensland wsth staff, m}untcmb and
stakeholders of each of the portfolio-agencies.

L'have-called the report Sustaining the Unsustainable. 'This tile reflects the enormous o
efforts of staff'and volunteers alike that have résulted in positive’ outcomes for the

copimunity, but who have beeh supported by systems.and processes that are in some
cases inefficient and in many cases unsustainable..

One of the key fmdmgs of the teview lms been thaf. fesponss services; ‘which must be
1eﬂctwe to. demand, should be ahgned with those Services which can. pieveniwm
iiitigate thig deimand. The poitfolic Rff?h.afh proposed:in. thig report is. designed to
dnve 1111pioved collaboration and redues duplication and meffmlency

The xeport’s recommendations-entail significant reform to the portfolio.
hnplemc,ntatlon feams will need to analyae the ieglslcxtwe, policy and structural issues,
and negotiate the defdils of a ‘Mud@l that: I)iOVldbS the best possible outcomes for
Govcrmnr;:m and the, conmax,ny

Althoughithe refeims proposed will resultin szgmﬁcant changc for many ; stakcholdms
Lhave been pieas st with the opportunity to posmvely engage W1th staff, executives:
and stakeholder roups mciudmg the key unions.

The intention of the fecommendations contained in this réport is-to build 4 foundation
for Putlic Salety agencies that will support better processes and outeomes for staff
anid volinteers, 1 believe this will ulimat tely prowde a more sustainable approach to
defivering gllz_algty public'safety ontcames for all Quecnslaiiders.

C:eatinga gdfer Qneensfand )
Room' 240/ Level’ z.q StatL de Bundmg
Comeromnn and George Stfeats Brlsbane
‘GPG Box: 11425 Snsbme }

Q{;eensland 4oo1| Aumaha

‘Te[ﬂp[’mne +6% 7 3239 0091
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